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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Edmund Gleason House is a one-and-one-half-story rectangular
gandstone house in the Greek Revival style, It is built into a
steep hillside overlooking the Ohio and Erie Canal, The house is
five bays wide by two bays deep, and features a central entrance,
a wide, plain frieze, and a gable roof with gable returns. The
house 1is constructed of plain ashlar sandstone and has a cut stone
water table with beveled edge, There is a basement, The windows
are double-hung, with 6/6 lights. Those in the side and rear
elevations have dressed stone sills and lintels., In contrast, the
facade features tooled stone with margins laid without vertical
joints, The front windows are much larger than the others and
feature acanthus leaf acroteria,

The central entrance is broad and deeply recessed, A rectangular
six-panel door is flanked by two full and two half pilasters, These
frame three-light sidelights and carry a broken entablature. The
door features a rectangular transom divided by five mullions. The
recess features the same paneled wainscoting that appears beneath
the sidelights,

A wood spindle porch with a shed roof was added c., 1880. The porch
features turned posts and a square spindle railing and frieze with
scroll brackets, The same spindles appear across the front entrance
recess, where they are supported by foliated scroll brackets with
pendants, The porch is reached by a flight of seven wooden gteps;
these originally were stone, according to the present owner,l The
porch rests on concrete block piers., Lattice skirts conceal the
underside of the porch.

Inside, the house has a central hall plan, with two rooms on each
side. There are two bedrooms and a bath in the half-story. The
doors and windows in the front rooms on the first floor (the living
room, and a room that now serves as a bedroom) still have the
original shouldered architrave trim with cornice. The kitchen and
dining room at the rear of the house have been extensively remodeled.

A five-room wood frame addition that was attached at the rear of the
house as early as 1892 was removed in 1939.2 The house underwent
considerable remodeling that year: gabled dormers were added at both
the front and rear of the house; the original chimney tops at each
end of the roof were removed; a new outside end chimney was built
against the north wall; and several closets were installed. There
is a two-car, wood frame garage attached at the rear, A large
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Interview with Edwin D, Carey, Valley View, Ohio, 27 February

Ibid,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Edmund Gleason House is significant as a good example of the
Greek Revival style interpreted in sandstone. The house was built
for Edmund and Charlotte Gleason during the early 1850s, The
Gleasons' grandson, Edwin Carey, has lived there since 1892, The
Gleason House is now part of the Cuyahoga Valley National Recreation
Area,

History

The exact date of Edmund Gleason's arrival in Independence township

is not known, Crisfield Johnson lists "E, Gleason" as a resident land
owner on the east side of the Cuyahoga River in Independence in 1843,1
Gleason's name does not appear on the tax duplicate, however, until
1848, On April 4, 1848, Edmund Gleason married Charlotte Comstock

at nearby Bedford, Ohio.2 The 1850 census shows that Edmund Gleason,
then thirty-four years old, was a native of New York State and that

he was employed as a farmer, The census lists his wife, Charlotte,
then twenty-eight, and a son, one year old, named Frank., Three
laborers also are listed with the Gleason household.3

According to Edmund Gleason's grandson& Edwin Carey, the Gleason
House was built between 1851 and 1855, The house is constructed of
sandstone quarried near Dunham Road in Bedford. The tax duplicate

1History of Cuyahoga County, Ohio (Cleveland: D. W. Ensign & Co.,
18?9)’ p' &62-

2The Western Reserve Historical Society, comp., "Cuyahoga County
Marriage Records,” 11 vols, (Typescript, 1935), 31232, See also
Gertrude Van Rensselaer Wickham, ed,, Memorial to the Pioneer Women
of the Western Reserve, 2 vols, (Cleveland: J. B, Savage, 1897), 2:674,

3Fedega1 Population Census of Ohio, 1850, Cuyahoga County,
Independence, p. 241,

Fggnr 3 g N
S st

S i L o
d Ady %d{‘i’.

' mhfﬁférvieﬁé‘Qifﬁ?Edwin D. Carey, Valley View, Ohio, 27 February
and 31 May, 1978, Much of the history that follows is based on these
interviews.
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gambrel-roofed barn with vertical siding, built in 1905, stands
nearby on Tinkers Creek Road.

Item Number 9 -~ continued

Map of Cuyahoga County, Ohio. From actual surveys and county records,
under the supervision of G. M. Hopkins, Jr. Philadelphia: i
S. H., Matthews, 1858,
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for 1850 shows that Gleason that year purchased ninety-eight acres
of land in Lot #8, the property on which the house was built, but
the exact date of construction cannot be proven by these records,

Charlotte and Edmund Gleason had two children, Frank, mentioned above,
and Clara, who was born in 1851, Edmund Gleason died about 1860;
thereafter, his real property is listed in the tax duplicate under

the name of "Edmund Gleason Heirs," Charlotte married Squire
James g. Cleveland of Independence, a carriage maker, sometime during
the 1880s,

In 1881, Charlotte's daughter, Clara, married Dominick M. Carey, a
contractor who had come to Bedford to build the Connotten Valley
Railroad. Carey roomed at the Gleason House, and here he met and
courted Clara Gleason, Upon their marriage they made their home
first in Canton, then on Euclid Avenue in East Cleveland, Clara and
Dominick Carey had three sons, Le Grand, Howard, and Edwin,

Dominick Carey was a prominent contractor of the time who had founded
the firm of Paige, Carey & Co., with his partner, David R, Paige. The
firm specialized in the construction of railroads, bridges, and
tunnels., During Dominick Carey's tenure, the company built parts

of the Norfolk & Western Railroad in West Virginia, the Valley Railroad
between Cleveland and Canton, the Union Bridge over the Ohio River

in North Wheeling, and five miles of New York City's Croton Aqueduct.
On January 14, 1892, Dominick Carey drowned when he was swept by
flood waters from a temporary tramway being used in the construction
of the Main Street stone bridge in Wheeling, West Virginia. He was
forty-eight.5

Clara Gleason Carey moved back to the family home with her three sons.
They lived with Charlotte (Gleason) Cleveland until she died about
1899, Clara died in 1938, The property passed to her son Edwin,

who had married Lydia Zimmerman in 1923, Lydia died in 1938; they
had no children, Edwin Carey, who still lives in the Gleason House,
farmed the lands; he helped build the large gambrel-roofed barn at the
rear of the house in 1905, 1In addition to general farming, Edwin
Carey was active in Valley View politics for nearly forty years, He
served as the first elected mayor of the village (formed from South

5Wheeling Daily Intelligencer, 15 January 1892,
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Newburgh in 1919), from 1922 to 1923, and also served from 1926
to 1929,

Architecturally, the Edmund Gleason House is one of the finest in

the Cuyahoga Valley, It is one of two sandstone houses on Canal

Road (the other is the Abraham Ulyatt House near Stone Road, for

which a separate nomination has been prepared). The facade, with

its recessed entrance and tooled stonework, is particularly fine.

The significance of the Gleason House is further enhanced by its setting.
It is perched high above the Ohio and Erie Canal, a national historic
landmark at this point. Besides the addition of dormer windows and

a new end chimney, the house is little altered,



